
MEDFORD	AREA	PUBLIC	SCHOOL	DISTRICT	
Regular	Board	of	Education	Meeting	

Medford	Area	Public	School	District	Office	
May	22,	2023	
6:00	p.m.	

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 Updated	5/17/23	
Pledge	of	Allegiance	
Open	Meeting	Law	Compliance	
Period	of	Public	Comment	
Correspondence	
1. Legislative Update 
2. Good News 
3. Student Council Report 
Consent	Agenda	
Consideration of: 
1. Approval of Agenda 
2. Approval of Meeting Minutes – Regular and Reorganizational Board of Education Meeting Minutes from Monday, April 24, 2023  
3. Approval of Treasurer's Report 
4. Approval of Personnel Report  
1. Approval of 66.0301 Soar Contract  
 
Regular	Business	
2. Recognition of the Taylor County Educator of the Month 
3. Report on Cares Model  
4. Five Day a Week PreK Plan 
5. Update on Strategic Goal #5 Operations / Technology 
6.    Finance Committee Update 
7. 10 Year Facility Plan 
8. Summer School Update 
9.  2023-24 Budget Study 

a. Setting the Date for 2023 Annual Meeting 
b. Other Funds Budget for 2023-24 
d.  Staffing 
e. Class Sizes / Section Numbers 

10.   Open Enrollment Report 
11. Board Policy Adoption and/or Deletion: 
 a. For Second Reading Adoption: DJC Bidding Requirements, DJD Performance Bond and Assurance Requirements, DK Payment 
 Procedures, DLBA Deferred Compensation Vendors – 403(b) &amp; 457(b), DLC Expense Reimbursement, DLCA Mileage 
 Reimbursement, DM Cash in School Buildings, DN School Properties Disposal       
 b. For First Reading Adoption: N/A 
 c. Review/Consideration: CI Temporary Administrative Arrangements, EFA School Wellness, IL Testing Program 

 
	
Adjourn	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
Copies of this revised agenda were sent to the Star News, WKEB/WIGM Radio, Medford Area Public Schools and posted at the District 
Office on Monday, May 12, 2023 

Mission: To ensure that all students learn. 
Vision: We expect all students to learn at high 

levels.  We will work collaboratively with 
colleagues, students and parents to 
challenge and support all individuals to 
achieve success. Please Note: 

The order of the agenda may change at the meeting. 



Medford Area Public School District
Regular Board of Education Meeting

Medford Area Middle School
April 24, 2023

The regular meeting of the Medford Area Public School District Board of Education was
called to order by President Dave Fleegel, on Monday, April 24, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the
District Office Board Room.
Roll Call
Roll call indicated that Board Members Dave Fleegel, Kurt Werner, Brian Hallgren, Steve
Deml, Corey Dassow, Aemus Balsis, Don Everhard, and John Zuleger, were present.
Absent: Jodi Nuernberger, District Administrator Pat Sullivan was present.
Pledge of Allegiance
Open Meeting Compliance
Dave Fleegel stated, “This meeting has been posted in accordance with the state open
meeting law.”
Organizational Business:
Dave Fleegel provided the report of the Spring Election Results.
Election of President: John Zuleger nominated Dave Fleegel for President.
(Hallgren/Deml) Moved to close nominations and cast a unanimous ballot. Motion Carried

Election of Vice President: Steve Deml nominated John Zuleger for Vice President.
(Fleegel/Deml) Moved to close nomination and cast ballot. Motion carried

Election of Clerk: Dave Fleegel nominated Jodi Nuernberger for Clerk. (Hallgren/Deml)
Moved to close nominations and cast a unanimous ballot. Motion carried.

Election of Treasurer: Dave Fleegel nominated Brian Hallgren for Treasurer.
(Zulleger/Deml) Moved to close nominations and cast a unanimous ballot. Motion carried.

Designation of Official Depositories: Motion to approve designation of official
depositories as presented. (Deml/Zuleger) Motion carried

Designation of official Newspaper: Motion to designate Star News as the official
newspaper. (Fleegel/Hallgren) Motion carried.

Appointment of WASB Delegate and Alternate Delegate: Motion to appoint Jodi
Nuernberger as the WASB Delegate (Fleegel/Hallgren) Motion carried. Motion to appoint
Steve Deml as the WASB Alternate Delegate (Fleegel/Hallgren) Motion carried

Appointment of CESA Representative: John Zuleger nominated to appoint Dave Fleegel
as the CESA Representative. Motion carried. John Zullerger nominated to appoint Don
Everhard as the CESA Alternate Representative. Motion carried

Discussion of Committee Appointment Process: Dave Fleegel will distribute committee
assignments and share when complete.

Swearing in of new board members: New board members were sworn in.



Period of Public Comment: None
Correspondence

1. Recognitions/Good News: Saskatoon Damm was named a semifinalist for the U.S.
Presidential Scholars Program

2. Student Council Update: Updated the board on spring activities at MASH
3. Legislative Update: None

Consent Agenda
Motion (Zuleger/Balsis) to approve the consent agenda: Approval of Agenda; Secretary’s
Report; Approval of Regular Board of Education Meeting Minutes of March 27, 2023;
Approval of Treasurer’s Report; and Personnel Reports, and approval of RVA 66.0301
agreements for the Tigerton & Algoma School Districts, Motion Carried.
Regular Business

1. Concession Stand/Building Trades Discussion: The board took a tour of the
concession stand prior to the meeting.

2. Board Committee Discussion: This was discussed above during organizational
business.

3. Food Service Contract: Audra Brooks presented on the food service contract
information. Motion form finance not to increase food prices for students for the
23-24 school year. Motion carried
Motion from finance to go to a 5% increase on the renewal for the food service
contract. Roll Call Vote: Yes: Deml, No: Zuleger, Hallgren, Balsis, Everhard, Fleegel,
Dassow, Werner Motion fails 7:1
Motion (Fleegel/Hallgren) to increase renewal to 7%. Hallgren requests Roll Call
Vote: Yes: Deml, Everhard, Werner, Balsis, Dassow, Zuleger, Fleegel, Hallgren
Motion carried 8:0

4. YMCA Update: Pat Sullivan gave an update on discussions he is having with the
YMCA.

5. Finance Meeting Update: Brian Hallgren gave an update on the finance meeting.
Dave Fischer presented on the Farm to Fork event coming up at MASH with the
FFA.

6. Consideration/Discussion of 2023/2024 Budget Study: Audra Brooks presented
on the budget study.

7. Consideration of Board Policy Adoption and Deletion:
a. For Second Reading: : DIBA Student Agency Fund Management, DIE Audit, DJA

Purchasing Authority, DJB Debt Management
b. For First Reading: DJC Bidding Requirements, DK Payment Procedures, DLBA

Deferred Compensation Vendors – 403(b) &amp; 457(b), DLC Expense Reimbursement,
DLCA, Mileage Reimbursement, DM Cash in School Buildings, DN School Properties
Disposal

c. Review Consideration: JE Attendance/Truancy, IGCD NWECS/ Start College Now/Early
College Credit Program, RVA-IGCD Start College, Now/Early College Credit Program
Editorial Changes

Motion (from Policy) to approve second reading as presented. Motion carried.



Motion (from Policy) to approve review/considerations as presented. Motion carried

Contemplate Adjourning to Closed Session:
Motion (Dassow/Werner) to adjourn to closed session, Roll Call Vote: Yes: Corey Dassow,
Aemus Balsis, Steve Deml, Dave Fleegel, Kurt Werner, John Zuleger, Brian Hallgren, Don
Everhard Motion Passes 8-0
Meeting adjourned to closed session at 7:27 p.m.

Under Wisconsin Statutes to discuss and take action, if appropriate regarding Administrator Employment,
Resignation, and Contract Non-Renewal [pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(c) Considering employment,
promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility and Wis. Stat. §118.24].

Adjourn
Motion to adjourn (Hallgren/Zuleger) Motion carried
The meeting adjourned at 7:48 p.m.

Nicole Gebert
Recording secretary____________________________________

Jodi Nuernberger
Clerk_______________________________________________























RURAL VIRTUAL ACADEMY 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

May 22, 2023 
 

PERSONNEL REPORT 
 
 
Resignations/Retirement/Termination: 
 
 
Recommendations:  
 
Rachel Parks/ RVA Elementary Secretary/ 12 month, 40 hours per week 

Wage: $16.94/hour + 12-month support staff benefits, effective 6/1/23 
 
Recommendations for 2023-24 school year:  
 
 
Transfers for 2023-24 school year: 
 
Kathleen Alexander/ RVA Director of Special Education and Pupil Services to  
 RVA Principal (9-12) & Pupil Services, effective 7/1/2023 
 
Sara Holewinski/ RVA Principal to RVA Administrator of Teaching and Learning,  
 effective 7/1/2023 
 
Samantha Penry/ RVA Director of District Connect Special Education to  
 RVA Director of Special Education, effective 7/1/2023 
 
Jenna Versch/ RVA Assistant Principal to RVA Principal (PreK-8), effective 7/1/2023 
 
Practicum Students / Student Teachers: 
 
 
* This release is contingent upon a suitable replacement being found, and/or upon acceptance of another coaching 
position.  
 
All recommendations for new hires are contingent upon receipt of satisfactory results of criminal 
background check, pre-employment drug test, TB tests questionnaire and pre-employment physical. 







































 
RURAL VIRTUAL ACADEMY 

Regular Board of Education Meeting 
May 22, 2023 

 
 

ADDENDUM TO PERSONNEL REPORT 
 
 
Resignations/Retirements/Terminations: 
 
Keri Cherek/ RVA Administrative Assistant – Mosinee Learning Center/ effective 6/8/23 
 
Recommendations: 
 
 
Transfers for 2023-24 school year: 
 
 
 
 
* This release is contingent upon a suitable replacement being found, and/or upon acceptance of another 
coaching position. 
 
All recommendations for new hires are contingent upon receipt of satisfactory results of criminal 
background check, pre-employment drug test, TB tests and pre-employment physical. 





Medford Area Public School District
Regular Board of Education Meeting - May 22, 2023

Open Enrollment 2023-24 - Incoming
Deny Reason

First Name Last Name Resident District Grade IEP Exp Approve/Deny Grade Ineligible Expul Hx IEP Services IEP Waitlist Assigned School

Rib Lake PK No No Approve SES

Gilman 9 No No Approve MASH

Gilman 4 No No Approve SES

Gilman 5 No No Approve MAMS

Gilman KG No No Approve MAES

Wisconsin Rapids 8 No No Approve MAMS

Rib Lake PK No No Approve MAES 

Rib Lake PK No No Approve MAES

Abbotsford PK No No Approve MAES 

Gilman PK No No Approve MAES

Gilman 2 No No Approve MAES

Abbotsford PK No No Approve SES

Owen-Withee 11 No No Approve MASH

Rib Lake 11 No No Approve MASH

Rib Lake 9 No No Approve MASH

Colby 1 Yes No Approve SES

Colby PK No No Approve SES

Richland KG No No Approve RVA

Sparta Area 5 No No Approve RVA

Madison Metropolitan 9 No No Approve RVA

West Salem KG No No Approve RVA

West Salem PK No No Approve RVA

New Richmond 6 No No Approve RVA

New Richmond 4 No No Approve RVA

New Richmond 11 No No Approve RVA

Spring Valley 4 No No Approve RVA

Spring Valley 7 No No Approve RVA

Spring Valley 6 No No Approve RVA

Shawano 1 No No Approve RVA

Marathon City 2 No No Approve RVA

Marathon City KG No No Approve RVA

Marathon City KG No No Approve RVA

Viroqua Area 8 No No Approve RVA

Viroqua Area 5 No No Approve RVA

Viroqua Area 4 No No Approve RVA

West De Pere 7 No No Approve RVA

West De Pere 11 No No Approve RVA

Sauk Prairie 10 No No Approve RVA



Holmen KG No No Approve RVA

Beaver Dam Unified 6 No No Approve RVA

Evansville Community 11 No No Approve RVA

Wausau 9 No No Approve RVA

Eau Claire Area 4 No No Approve RVA

Merrill Area 6 Yes No Approve RVA

Antigo Unified 8 Yes No Approve RVA

Eau Claire Area 6 Yes No Deny X

Eau Claire Area 6 Yes No Deny X

Saint Francis 6 No No Approve RVA

Ellsworth Community PK No No Approve RVA

Madison Metropolitan 5 No No Approve RVA

D C Everest Area 10 No No Approve RVA

West Salem 4 No No Approve RVA

West Salem 6 No No Approve RVA

Holmen 1 No No Approve RVA

West Bend 8 No No Approve RVA

Eau Claire Area 10 No No Approve RVA

Crandon PK No No Approve RVA

Wautoma Area 9 No No Approve RVA

Wausau 5 No No Approve RVA

West De Pere 7 No No Approve RVA

West De Pere 5 No No Approve RVA

Merrill Area 9 No No Approve RVA

Albany 7 No No Approve RVA

Spooner Area 8 Yes No Deny X

Spooner Area 1 Yes No Deny X

Northern Ozaukee 10 No No Approve RVA

New Richmond 1 No No Approve RVA

New Richmond 3 No No Approve RVA

D C Everest Area 9 No No Approve RVA

D C Everest Area 6 No No Approve RVA

D C Everest Area 11 No No Approve RVA

D C Everest Area 3 No No Approve RVA

Hortonville Area 12 No No Approve RVA

Sparta Area PK No No Approve RVA

Sparta Area 10 No No Approve RVA

Oshkosh Area 2 No No Approve RVA

Oshkosh Area 4 No No Approve RVA

Hudson 9 No No Approve RVA

La Crosse 7 No No Approve RVA

La Crosse 5 No No Approve RVA

Hartford UHS 9 No No Approve RVA

Milwaukee 5 No No Approve RVA

Kimberly Area PK No No Approve RVA



Sparta Area KG No No Approve RVA

Neenah Joint 8 No No Approve RVA

Hartford J1 PK No No Approve RVA

Madison Metropolitan 9 No No Approve RVA

Merrill Area 7 No No Approve RVA

Wisconsin Rapids 9 No No Approve RVA

River Falls 3 Yes No Approve RVA

River Falls 5 No No Approve RVA

Kimberly Area 3 No No Approve RVA

Kimberly Area 4 No No Approve RVA

Kimberly Area 2 No No Approve RVA

Hudson 9 No No Approve RVA

Hortonville Area 10 No No Approve RVA

Merrill Area 5 Yes No Deny X

Elmwood 6 Yes No Approve RVA

Elmwood 3 No No Approve RVA

Kenosha 8 No No Approve RVA

La Crosse 8 No No Approve RVA

La Crosse 1 No No Approve RVA

La Crosse 6 No No Approve RVA

La Crosse 9 No No Approve RVA

Richland KG No No Approve RVA

Wisconsin Rapids 9 No No Approve RVA

New Richmond KG No No Approve RVA

Wausau 3 Yes No Deny X

Chippewa Falls Area Unified 10 No No Approve RVA

Chippewa Falls Area Unified PK No No Approve RVA

Chippewa Falls Area Unified PK No No Approve RVA

Dodgeville 6 No No Approve RVA

Pulaski Community PK No No Deny X

Pulaski Community 7 No No Approve RVA

Pulaski Community 1 No No Approve RVA

Madison Metropolitan 4 No No Approve RVA

Madison Metropolitan 6 No No Approve RVA

Edgar 6 No No Approve RVA

Wausau PK No No Approve RVA

Wausau 3 No No Approve RVA

Oshkosh Area 8 No No Approve RVA

Shawano 2 Yes No Approve RVA

Shawano 4 Yes No Approve RVA

Adams-Friendship Area 8 No No Approve RVA

Holmen PK No No Approve RVA

Seymour Community 3 No No Approve RVA

Seymour Community 9 Yes No Approve RVA

Menomonee Falls 1 Yes No Approve RVA



Menomonee Falls 4 No No Approve RVA

Menomonee Falls PK No No Approve RVA

Wisconsin Rapids 8 No Yes Deny X

Holmen 6 No No Approve RVA

Tomahawk KG No No Approve RVA

Wisconsin Rapids 9 No No Approve RVA

Sheboygan Area 1 No No Approve RVA

Sheboygan Area 9 No No Approve RVA

Sheboygan Area 7 No No Approve RVA

Sheboygan Area 4 No No Approve RVA

Eau Claire Area KG Yes No Deny X

Viroqua Area 5 No No Approve RVA

Stevens Point Area Public PK No No Approve RVA

Madison Metropolitan 1 No No Approve RVA

Madison Metropolitan 1 No No Approve RVA

Independence 3 No No Approve RVA

Independence 6 No No Approve RVA

Denmark 10 No No Approve RVA

Shawano 11 No No Deny X

Galesville-Ettrick-Trempealeau 10 No No Approve RVA

Prairie du Chien Area 3 No No Approve RVA

Prairie du Chien Area KG No No Approve RVA

Sauk Prairie 11 No No Approve RVA

New Glarus 9 No No Approve RVA

Holmen KG No No Approve RVA

New Richmond KG No No Approve RVA

Oconomowoc Area 8 No No Approve RVA

Chequamegon 10 No No Approve RVA

Chequamegon 6 Yes No Deny X

Chequamegon 3 No No Approve RVA

Chequamegon 7 Yes No Deny X

Spencer 8 No No Approve RVA

River Valley 10 Yes No Deny X

River Valley 5 Yes No Deny X

De Pere 10 No No Approve RVA

River Falls 8 No No Approve RVA

Manitowoc 7 No No Approve RVA

Salem 3 No No Approve RVA

New Richmond 8 No No Approve RVA

Racine Unified 4 No No Approve RVA

Tomahawk 2 No No Approve RVA

Pepin Area 2 No No Approve RVA

Pepin Area 4 No No Approve RVA

Mishicot 8 No No Approve RVA

Mishicot 10 No No Approve RVA



East Troy Community 9 No Yes Approve RVA

West De Pere 5 No No Approve RVA

West De Pere 11 No No Approve RVA

Elmwood 5 No No Approve RVA

Elmbrook 10 No No Approve RVA

River Falls KG No No Approve RVA

River Falls PK No No Approve RVA

Stanley-Boyd Area 11 Yes No Approve RVA

Green Bay Area Public 4 No No Approve RVA

West Salem 8 No No Approve RVA

West Salem 9 No No Approve RVA

Wausau 11 No No Approve RVA

Monona Grove 8 No No Approve RVA

Abbotsford 5 Yes No Deny X

New Richmond 7 No No Approve RVA

Viroqua Area PK No No Approve RVA

Eau Claire Area 7 No No Approve RVA

Eau Claire Area 9 No No Approve RVA

Milwaukee 7 No No Approve RVA

Wausau 6 No No Approve RVA

Arcadia 3 No No Approve RVA

Fond du Lac 10 Yes No Deny X

River Falls 5 No No Approve RVA

River Falls 7 No No Approve RVA

River Falls KG No No Approve RVA

Pulaski Community PK No No Approve RVA

Pulaski Community 7 Yes No Approve RVA

McFarland 4 No No Approve RVA

West Salem 11 Yes No Approve RVA

West Salem KG Yes No Approve RVA

West Salem 3 No No Approve RVA

West Salem 2 No No Approve RVA

Shawano 8 No No Deny X

New Richmond 4 No No Approve RVA

Wausau 7 No No Approve RVA

Wausau 2 No No Approve RVA

Wausau 10 No No Approve RVA

Wausau 9 No No Approve RVA

Wausau KG No No Approve RVA

Pulaski Community 5 No No Approve RVA

Pulaski Community 2 No No Approve RVA

Pulaski Community 4 No No Approve RVA

Appleton Area 8 No No Approve RVA

West Salem 1 No No Approve RVA

Port Edwards 10 No No Approve RVA



Wisconsin Dells 6 Yes No Approve RVA

Lake Geneva J1 1 No No Approve RVA

Green Bay Area Public 12 No No Approve RVA

Wausau 11 No No Approve RVA

New Richmond 8 No No Approve RVA

New Richmond 11 No No Approve RVA

Kaukauna Area 8 Yes No Approve RVA

Kaukauna Area 6 No No Approve RVA

Appleton Area 9 Yes No Approve RVA

Merrill Area 7 No No Approve RVA

Holmen 6 No No Approve RVA

Holmen 8 No No Approve RVA

Holmen 3 No No Approve RVA

West Bend 2 No No Approve RVA

Wausau 6 No No Approve RVA

Colby 1 Yes No Approve RVA

Eau Claire Area 3 Yes No Deny X

Manitowoc K No No Approve RVA

Oconomowoc Area 10 Yes No Deny X

Franklin Public 1 No No Approve RVA

Kenosha 9 Yes No Deny X

Wisconsin Dells 11 No No Approve RVA

River Falls 2 Yes No Deny X

Neenah Joint 2 No No Approve RVA

Milwaukee 11 No No Approve RVA

Franklin Public 7 No No Approve RVA

Colfax 2 No No Approve RVA

Colfax 7 No No Approve RVA

Oshkosh Area 5 No No Approve RVA

Oshkosh Area PK No No Approve RVA

Mondovi 2 No No Approve RVA

Appleton Area KG No No Approve RVA

Wausau PK No No Approve RVA

Sparta Area 11 Yes No Approve RVA

Sparta Area 8 No No Approve RVA

Merrill Area 8 No No Approve RVA

Sheboygan Falls 10 No No Approve RVA

Appleton Area KG No No Approve RVA

Appleton Area 5 Yes No Approve RVA

Thorp 10 No No Approve RVA

Thorp 10 No No Approve RVA

Thorp 12 No No Approve RVA

Sheboygan Area 9 Yes No Deny X

Sheboygan Area 10 Yes No Deny X

Holmen PK No No Approve RVA



Lakeland UHS 9 No No Approve RVA

Minocqua J1 4 No No Approve RVA

Clear Lake KG No No Approve RVA

Reedsburg 5 No No Approve RVA

New Richmond 11 No No Approve RVA

Neenah Joint 6 No No Approve RVA

Menomonie Area 1 No No Approve RVA

Reedsburg 11 Yes No Deny X

Lodi 8 Yes No Deny X

Kenosha 2 No No Approve RVA

Kenosha 6 No No Approve RVA

Kenosha PK No No Approve RVA

Green Bay Area Public KG No No Approve RVA

Holmen KG No No Approve RVA

Marathon City 8 No No Approve RVA

Menasha Joint 5 No No Approve RVA

Menasha Joint 7 No No Approve RVA

Altoona 6 No No Approve RVA

Altoona 9 No No Approve RVA

Altoona 8 No No Approve RVA

Neenah Joint 5 Yes No Deny X

Weyauwega-Fremont 4 No No Approve RVA

Weyauwega-Fremont 7 No No Approve RVA

Tomahawk 7 No No Approve RVA

Madison Metropolitan 4 No No Approve RVA

D C Everest Area 4 No No Approve RVA

D C Everest Area 6 No No Approve RVA

Gilman 2 No No Approve RVA

Gilman 5 No No Approve RVA

Richland 6 No No Approve RVA

Lakeland UHS 9 No No Approve RVA

Woodruff J1 6 No No Approve RVA

Manitowoc 3 Yes No Approve RVA

Waukesha 2 No No Approve RVA

Waukesha 7 No No Approve RVA

Waukesha 4 Yes No Approve RVA

D C Everest Area 9 No No Approve RVA

Stanley-Boyd Area 1 No No Approve RVA

Beaver Dam Unified 4 No No Approve RVA

Merton Community 5 No No Approve RVA

Amery 4 No No Approve RVA

Amery 8 No No Approve RVA

Hamilton 11 No No Deny X

Randall J1 K No No Approve RVA

Hortonville Area K No No Approve RVA



Horicon 9 No No Deny X

Open Enrollment 2023-24 - Outgoing
Deny Reason

First Name Last Name Resident District Grade IEP Exp Approve/Deny Grade Ineligible Expul Hx IEP Services Assigned School

Medford Area Public 2 No No Approve

Medford Area Public 2 No No Approve

Medford Area Public 2 No No Approve

Medford Area Public 3 No No Approve

Medford Area Public 7 No No Approve

Medford Area Public 8 No No Approve

Medford Area Public 9 No No Approve

Medford Area Public 10 No No Approve

Medford Area Public 11 No No Approve

Medford Area Public 12 No No Approve

Medford Area Public KG No No Approve

Medford Area Public KG No No Approve

Medford Area Public KG Yes No Approve

Medford Area Public PK No No Approve

Medford Area Public PK No No Approve

Medford Area Public PK No No Approve

Recommended Motion: Approve 281 applications to attend MAPSD schools (including MASH, MAMS, MAES, SES & RVA).

Recommended Motion: Deny 28 applications to attend MAPSD schools (including MASH, MAMS, MAES, SES & RVA). If IEP's are updated and the district/school is able to provide 
services, the district has the ability to reverse the denial and approve application(s).

Recommended Motion: Approve (16) applications for students to attend school in another district.                                                                                 

Recommended Motion: Allow the Open Enrollment Coordinator and Administrator(s) to determine the approval or denial of any alternate open enrollment applications, part time open 
enrollment applications, and any Start College Now or Early College Credit Program applications received during the 2023-24 school year.










	May Agenda 2023
	April 23 BOE Minutes (1)
	Personnel Report
	RVA May 2023 Personnel Report
	Food Service Director Memo
	policy 2nd reading
	policy consideratio n
	RVA May 2023 Addendum 05222023
	Letter of Resignation- K. Cherek
	OE Apps for Board Approval - Sheet1
	Adendum to packet 

